May 29, 1984

Dear Harold,

Much thanks to you and Mrs. Weisberg for your hospitality.
The insights and historical gems you provided are very useful for
my teaching and research, I have enclosed a list of the MLK
documents that CIA gave me under FOIA., I also enclosed the FBI
teletype about the Galt name (4/18/68) because I found two copies
in my folder--either you made me two copies or I mistakenly took
your copy, so 1've sent one back just in case,

1 will inform you of anything I turn up (or write up) concerning
the Toﬁbnto angle, but I won't get there until July.

In the meantime, if you have any FBI documents or clippings
regarding the "FAT MAN" incident or Vic Douldton, I'd appreciate
it 1f you could retreive them and send them on.

Also, despite my extensive effort, I cannot decipher the
handwitten notation about "Eric Galt" which is scrawled on the
FBI teletype enclosed, If you have figured it out, I'd greatly
appreciate knowing what it says.

Thanks again.
Best regards,



Doar P1, ™ 6/4/34

45 best I can mako out the notation on 44-38361=1448 it roads "withheld withheld
J advised. Believes this is illegible’s idea. Illegihle Erdic Galt & will illegiblé
W depte “llegible indtials 6 10 p 4/18/68."

i As I recall the dates, the day before Galt was charged in Birmingham and this vay
doy FHIIG identified Galt as Ray, prior to the filing of this TT.

With rogard to the CIA list (for which thanks), page 1 item 3, 671005-4, does
‘W the content of this record coincide with the kind of stuff I gave you? (Some of this
seens familisr and it may be that thoee also ar: records disclosed to me in that case,)

Page 3, item 3, 93087-68, if the conpo:ite photos are included, I'd like to see
xoroxes of them. I'ye boen tracing them, with some success, and therc was a funny
business involving them in Hestico.

Paga 5, lat item, 660715, this may well relate to what you saw hers and I'd

like to see a copy, please, becmuse 1 do not recall receiving anythdns diaclosing
the source of those receipts and notes.

&fter you vere here the FEI filed a supplementary brief 4n the King case appeal,
out of order but with the permission of the court, to inwvoke a new decision. I do
net know what you include in your teaching so I inform you. I also do not know if
whon 51 finishes retyping it I can now provide one response. There is not a single
truthfil statement in this brdef. It even misrepresent my requost and the casze vocord
%o pretend rolovance of this new decisior, Such dishonety and lying, even total
lyinz, is not new %o me, but this is different because a) it is to the appeals
cowxt Sb. out of order, with special permission. &dnd under oath I'nm proving that
each and overy allegation is untrue, ranging from misrepresentation to complete
fabrication. I% ic so exirene that it argues thet two of the specific itoms of
and in py reguest nre "ousside scope!™

Iil is vedtodng it, then I'1l send it to Yin, ani then he'll decide whether or
not %0 uso 1%t and whether or not if he wants to it requires any changes. So, if
it can be of valus to you, I suzwest that yon walt a while because he has close
il tine nresswes on this and perhgps more, and then esk hinm for a copy &f it, his
' reply and the govermment's supplemental brief. Whatever is filed in court, of course,
iz avndlebla sffer filing. I just don't know right now what he will file.

I madoe subject-filing copies of only 3 ppe on HcDouldton. They are enclosed.
I'a not rereading them now bocause I'11 delsying; Idl. We are going out for supper.
r

Thalks and best wiches,
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